
 Grand Isle Supervisory Union 
 CIUUSD Regular Meeting 
 School Board  Regular Meeting 

 Tuesday, February 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 Location: GISU Central Office (at Grand Isle School) 

 Join with Google Meet 
 meet.google.com/iew-nxmp-rzr 

 Join by phone 

 (US) +1 417-355-8567 PIN: 397 059 413# 

 Agenda 
 Call to Order 
 1. Call to Order  (M. Inners)  6:00 p.m. 
 2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard  6:05 p.m. 
 3. Adjust the agenda  6:10 p.m. 
 4. Consent Agenda (Action)  6:15 p.m. 

 a.  Approve the minutes from 1/3/2023 
 5. Reports  6:20 p.m. 

 a.  Superintendent’s 
 b.  Financial 
 c.  Principal’s 
 d.  GISU Board member update 

 Board Business  . 
 6. Approval of bills for payment (M. Inners)(Action)  6:35 p.m. 
 7. Basketball update (M. Clark)  6:40 p.m 
 8. Abbey Group Contract (R. Gess)(Discussion/Possible Action)  6:55 p.m 
 9. Student Input Opportunities (M. Inners)(Discussion)  7:05 p.m 
 10. FY 24 Budget communication drafts(M. Inners)(Discussion Possible/ Action)  7:15 p.m 
 11. March meeting schedule and Board Orientation (Possible Action)  7:30 p.m 
 12. Other  7:40 p.m. 

 Closure 
 13. Setting the next agenda (Discussion)  7:45 p.m. 

 iReady Data presentation 
 14. Adjourn  7:50 p.m. 

 Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a) 
 Discussion Items   - Issues the Board needs to discuss  and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting. 

 Action Items   - Issues that require the Board to make  a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point. 
 Consent Items   - Routine matters that need no discussion  by the Board, but require Board approval.  They are grouped together as a single agenda item.  Background materials are 

 provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting.  If there are no concerns, they are approved with a single vote.  Any member can request the Board remove an item to 
 be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at meetings. 

 Information Items [Incidental Information]   - Matters  the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information flow is one way, from 
 presenter to the Board.  Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows. 

https://meet.google.com/iew-nxmp-rzr?authuser=0&hs=122


 Grand Isle Supervisory Union 
 CIUUSD Regular Meeting 
 School Board  Regular Meeting 

 Tuesday, January 3, 2023 
 Minutes 

 Board Present:  Michael Inners, Brad Blanchette, Sylvia Jensen, Nathan Robinson 
 Admin Present:  Michael Clark, Rob Gess, Megan DeVinny, Amanda Ellison, Ashley Hanlon 
 Public Present:  Michael Frett (Islander), LCATV 

 Call to Order 
 1. Call to Order - Michael Inners called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard - none 
 3. Adjust the agenda - add March meeting date under “other” and set the announced tuition rate after the 
 FY24 Budget. 
 4. Consent Agenda 

 a.  Approve the minutes from 12/06/2022 - Nathan Robinson motioned to approve the minutes as 
 presented, all in favor, motion passes. 

 5. Reports 
 a.  Superintendent’s - Michael Clark shared a verbal report indicating that he has been supporting 

 teams in budget building while out on medical leave. 
 b.  Financial - Rob Gess shared the budget to actuals provided in the packet. Nothing at this time for 

 exposure. Work within the system to reflect the new Uniform Chart of Accounts continues. A third 
 round of supply chain assistance funds are available and being utilized. 

 c.  Principal’s - Amanda Ellison and Ashley Hanlon shared the written report provided in the packet. 
 They highlighted that ski & ride programs are beginning as well as mid-year assessments. Over 
 the break, North Hero School building had issues with the generator not coming on when the 
 power went out causing damage to pipes which caused a classroom to flood. Matt and Toby went 
 into the school to clean up and oversee repairs over the break. The Board expressed 
 appreciation to facilities staff for doing that work during the holiday. 

 d.  GISU Board member update - Nathan Robinson shared that the GISU board passed the budget, 
 which allows local budgets to reflect assessments. There was good discussion during the GISU 
 budget meeting around budgeting revenue and the challenges that come with that. 

 Board Business  . 
 6. Approval of bills for payment - Nathan Robinson motioned to approve the warrant in the amount of 
 $967,683.38 and authorize Michael Inners to sign on behalf of the board, all in favor, motion passes. 
 7. FY24 Budget - Megan DeVinny reviewed the slides provided in the packet outlining the potential cost 
 savings the team proposed for the budget and the impact to tax rates based on the feedback from the 
 board. Nathan Robinson motioned to approve the FY24 budget in the amount of $8,679,312, all in favor, 
 motion passes. 
 FY24 Announced Tuition - Rob Gess shared that based on the budget passed, the announced tuition 
 should be set at $19,093. Michael Inners motions to set the FY24 Announced Tuition at $19,093, all in 
 favor, motion passes. 
 8. Annual Meeting Warning - Discussion took place regarding edits needed to the annual meeting warning 
 provided in the packet.  Brad Blanchette motions to approve the Annual Meeting Warning as drafted at 
 the meeting, all in favor, motion passes. 
 9. Informational Meeting Plan - Discussion took place regarding setting the time and place for the 
 informational meeting and working around other town schedules. Michael Inners motions to set the 



 Informational meeting for Saturday, March 4 at 1 p.m. to be held primarily in-person at the North Hero 
 School with a remote option provided, all in favor, motion passes. 
 10. Isle La Motte School Transfer Article - Discussion took pace around the necessary wording for the Isle 
 La Motte ballot to cease educational operations. Sylvia Jensen motioned to approve the ballot language 
 as drafted in the meeting, all in favor, motion passes. 
 11. Mascot Policy - Nathan Robinson motions to approve the policy as presented, all in favor, motion 
 passes. 
 12. Foster professional development request- Nathan Robinson motioned in recognition of Dan Foster’s 
 years of service to award an additional $432 for course reimbursement to complete his Master’s program, 
 all in favor, motion passes. 
 13. Other - Discussion took place regarding the March meeting date. Michael Inners motioned to hold the 
 organizational meeting of the CIUUSD on March 14, 2023 at 6 p.m. at the GISU central office conference 
 room with a remote option, all in favor, motion passes. 

 Closure 
 14. Setting the next agenda: 

 Communication Plan 
 Student Feedback Opportunities 
 March - iReady Data presentation. 

 15. Adjourn - Sylvia Jensen motioned to adjourn, all in favor, motion passes. Meeting adjourned at 8:14 
 p.m. 



 2022-2023 Superintendent Annual Report 
 Prepared by Michael J. Clark 

 The 2022-2023 school year is progressing well.  As the response to Covid-19 has transitioned 
 from a pandemic to an endemic the GISU has adapted.  It is important to note that through the 
 first half of the school year, all schools have experienced a small increase in lost learning time 
 as a result of an increase in absences.  The increase in absences is surprising, as last year’s 
 absences were a result of illness and quarantine whereas this year they are a result of illness 
 only.  Needless to say, we are working through the challenges. 

 The GISU is focused on the following five goal areas: 

 Academic Proficiency for All 
 By June 2024, 75% of students proficient in ELA and Math; 100% of students showing growth, 
 especially students belonging to historically marginalized groups. 

 Effective and Responsive Systems of Supports For All Students 
 By June of 2025, consistent, effective, and responsive systems of support are implemented 
 across the GISU to ensure 100% of students access equitable and inclusive core instruction 
 and the academic and social-emotional supports needed for their success. 

 Robust Educator Support System 
 By 2025, increase teacher retention, preparation, and support to increase teacher sense of 
 self-efficacy and ensure that our students with highest needs have the most highly qualified 
 educators working with them. 

 Inclusive and Equitable Learning Environments For All 
 By June of 2025, GISU will demonstrate measurable growth on key indicators of equity as 
 measured by a second administration of an equity audit and student, staff, and community 
 perception surveys. 

 Strong and Efficient Technology, Finance, and Facilities Infrastructure 
 By 2025, implement state mandated infrastructure across tech, finance, and facilities that 
 enables the flexibility to keep pace with technological and instructional innovations, and student 
 needs (eg. Capital Improvement plan, SU Wide Technology Plan, Upgraded Accounting 
 platform, etc.) 



 Each month the GISU and member boards receive an update regarding the progress towards 
 achieving the goals in the Superintendent’s written report.  These reports are available to the 
 public on the  www.gisu.org  website in the Board Agendas  and Minutes section.  As a GISU, we 
 have held multiple meetings to receive community input about how to use federal grant funds. 
 Throughout the fall, I have continued to hold community meetings every Wednesday evening. 
 Community members can also reach out any time via email  mclark@gisu.org  or phone 
 (802)372-6921.  We also updated the GISU Website to a new platform, which we hope you find 
 to be much more user friendly. 

 I continue to be proud of the work the teachers, support staff, administrators, students, school 
 boards, families, and community are doing to ensure all members of the GISU Learning 
 Community are curious, creative, courageous, and capable to pursue their aspirations in a 
 diverse and ever changing world.  I regularly share with the greater Vermont education 
 community how the Grand Isle community has truly embraced the mantra “We Are All In This 
 Together”.  People express envy how we have not only worked hard to keep one another safe, 
 we have also worked to create opportunities together to provide the best education we can to 
 our children.  We have considered their social emotional learning as well as academic needs. 
 While there is still much work ahead of us, I know we are all going to continue to do the best we 
 can so our students have the most opportunities with the least disruptions possible. 

 Thank you for allowing me to be a part of such a great community. 

 Sincerely, 

 Mic���� J. Cla�� 

 Michael J. Clark 
 Grand Isle Supervisory Union 
 Superintendent 

http://www.gisu.org/
mailto:mclark@gisu.org


 2 February 2023 

 Dear Members of the Grand Isle Supervisory Union Learning Community: 

 The GISU is shocked and saddened by the physical altercation among spectators during a recent 
 middle school basketball game at the Alburgh Community Education Center. This behavior is 
 unacceptable, can not be tolerated, and runs contrary to everything we believe athletics in 
 education should be. These are not the values we should be teaching our youth. We recognize 
 that the vast majority of spectators at our events support and model the values of teamwork, 
 collaboration, sportsmanship, health and well-being in student activities. However, we can  not 
 ignore the increase in spectator misconduct at school sporting events throughout Vermont, 
 including in our gymnasiums. 

 We believe that athletics in education has an important role. However, given the current 
 environment, we also recognize that an immediate change must happen.  To ensure the safety of 
 all of our learning community, including students, faculty, staff, administration and the 
 community who participates as spectators at our events,  we have made the difficult decision to 
 end spectator attendance at GISU home games for the remainder of the basketball season. 

 During this time, we will call on all leaders in Vermont to not only condemn violence and 
 misconduct by spectators at local sporting events, but also  consider how best to respond to 
 misbehavior by spectators; and how to better structure educational athletic events to ensure all 
 participants, including spectators, support and exhibit the values of  teamwork, collaboration, 
 sportsmanship, and health and well-being. 

 Student athletic programs in the Grand Isle Supervisory Union support our mission of ensuring 
 all members of the GISU learning community are curious, creative, courageous, and capable of 
 pursuing their aspirations in a diverse and ever changing work world. Specifically, GISU student 
 athletic programs are designed to promote an understanding of teamwork, collaboration, 
 sportsmanship, and health and well-being. We support the Vermont Principals Association’s 
 belief and statement 

 …  that middle school sports should be kept in perspective.  To that 
 end, we concur with the National Middle School Association 
 research summary on sports in middle school, which states: “Many 
 positive benefits for young adolescents may result from 
 participation in sports which can enhance their self-esteem and 
 increase their interest in sports. However, when young adolescents’ 
 needs and interests become secondary to pressures and 
 unreasonable expectations from coaches, parents and even 
 themselves, sports often have the opposite effect. Young 



 adolescents’ psychological well-being should be a priority in 
 developing middle school sports programs.  ” 

 Our commitment to the Grand Isle Supervisory Union communities is to pull together an 
 opportunity where anyone (student or adult) who has ideas about improving the current 
 environment can be heard.  The GISU will consider how to use these ideas to help everyone who 
 attends educational athletic events understand that everyone at an athletic event participates in 
 the educational side of the event.  Our hope is we can quickly transform from an environment of 
 no spectators to a culture where everyone who attends an educational athletic event understands 
 and embraces they are an important participant in the educational process of our students. 

 Thank you for your understanding, and we look forward to working with you on this “WE ARE 
 ALL PARTICIPANTS” campaign. 

 Mic���� J. Cla��  Meg�� Gru��  Nic����s De��t� 
 Superintendent  Director of Curriculum  Director of Student Support Services 

 Bet� Hem���w��  As��ey Han��� & Ama��� El�i��n  Sus�� Mc�e���� 
 Alburgh Principal       Champlain Islands UUSD Principals  Folsom Principal 

 Rob��� Ges�  Meg�� De��n��  Mat���w Bro����et�� 
 Business Manager  Human Resources  Facilities Director 

 Dav� Bri���n 
 Director of Technology 



Champlain Islands Unified Union School District

FY 2023 Summary Financial Status - Unaudited 

As of: 01/30/23

Percentage Percentage 

Adopted Revised As of Spent & Budget Spent/Received Spent/Received

Budget Budget 1/20/23 Encumbrance Encumbered Remaining So Far This Year Expected (TBD)

Revenues  8,751,239   -              7,906,965  844,274      90.4%

Expenses 8,751,239   -              4,122,525  3,259,440       7,381,965      1,369,274   84.4%

 

Wages/Benefits 3,492,598   1,438,099  1,114,894       2,552,993      939,605      73.1%

HS Tuitions 3,035,856   1,085,130  2,059,965       3,145,095      (109,239)     102.6%

Subtotal 6,528,454   2,523,229  3,174,859       5,698,088      830,366      

-              -              -              

Balance Brought Forward 322,500      -              

     -               

NOTES:

`

Revenue

  

Expenses

 

Other  

  

 

 

               

This includes bills, payroll and revenue through January 30,2023

 

The wage and benefit encumbrances review is wrapping up.  We are making corrections to the  "Employer Contribution" amounts related to employee benefits which 

are  impacting encumbrances reported. Encumbrances will be correct in next month's report.  A year end outlook will be provided at next month's meeting.  My team 

will be working on removing all encumbrances from the old chart of accounts as well as reclassing expenses to their correct accounts.

The state mandated faciliies assessment for the the Grand Isle and North Hero campuses were completed this week.  We should expect a final report in 60 days.  

The COVID absence related P-EBT submission for the September 2022 - January 2023 timeframe will be uploaded on Febuary 6th. Lastly, we were informed by the 

Abbey Group on January 24th of their intent not to renew the FSMC contract for another year due to higher thatn expected cost of food and wages.



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Statement Code: 2 FunObjBA

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 1001 General Fund

  1100 Instructional

 0.00  2,754.00  0.00  2,754.00 (2,754.00)  0.00     1. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-0220  Instructional - Fica

 0.00  36,000.00  0.00  36,000.00 (36,000.00)  1,222,010.73     2. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5110  Instructional-salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  21,336.06     3. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5112  Instructional-substitutes

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  98,485.24     4. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5115  Instructional-aides Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  139,009.18     5. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5210  Instructional-group Health

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  25,112.35     6. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5215  Instructional - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  99,260.52     7. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5220  Instructional-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,785.44     8. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5230  Instructional - Group Life

 0.00  4,238.20  0.00  4,238.20 (4,238.20)  15,312.76     9. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5240  Employee Retirement

 0.00  707.55  0.00  707.55 (707.55)  11,752.93    10. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5250  Instructional-Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,925.77    11. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5260  Instructional-unemployment Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  26,274.44    12. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5270  Instructional-course Reimbursement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  11,621.27    13. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5280  Instructional-group Dental Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,979.61    14. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5281  Instructional-group Vision Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,540.00    15. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5291  Instructional-professional Developmen

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  38,133.44    16. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5320  Professional Educ. Svcs.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  39,585.40    17. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5334  ACT 504 Accomodations K-8

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,164.23    18. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5433  Instructional-repairs To Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,228.82    19. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5515  Field Trips (Educational)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,134,704.79    20. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5560  Tuition- Elementary/ Middle

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,484,973.39    21. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5561  Tuition HS - In State

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  68,767.00    22. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5564  Tuition HS- Out of State Public/Priva

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  90,961.86    23. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5566  Tuition HS- In State Private & Pub/Pri

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  77,347.00    24. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5568  Tech Center w/Offsetting Revenues

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  68,273.29    25. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5569  Tuition - Tech Ctr/Vocational

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  26.51    26. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5580  Instructional-travel

 0.00  0.00  267.75  267.75 (267.75)  39,943.23    27. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5610  Instructional-general Supplies

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,940.78    28. 1001-000-00-77-0-1100-0-5610  Art Supplies

Page 1 of 221/30/2023  4:18:25PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  99.00    29. 1001-000-00-79-0-1100-0-5610  Music Supplies

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,845.18    30. 1001-000-00-87-0-1100-0-5610  Phys Ed Supplies

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,395.11    31. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5640  Instructional-Books

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  73.61    32. 1001-000-00-75-0-1100-0-5640  Literacy Books

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  236.00    33. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5650  Instructional-audio-visual Materials

 0.00  0.00  3,571.85  3,571.85 (3,571.85)  5,167.56    34. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5670  Instructional-computer Software

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,092.99    35. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5730  Instructional-instructional Equipmen

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,312.36    36. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5733  Instructional-furniture & Fixtures

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,357.48    37. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5734  Instructional-computer Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  96.94    38. 1001-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5739  AV Equipment

  TOTAL 1100 Instructional $4,753,132.27 $(47,539.35)$47,539.35 $3,839.60 $43,699.75 $0.00 

  1101 Instructional

 0.00  254,320.43  252,762.82  507,083.25 (507,083.25)  0.00    39. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional - Salaries

 0.00  37,480.03  37,479.97  74,960.00 (74,960.00)  0.00    40. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional - GI Teacher Salaries

 33,713.24  17,758.48  16,659.99  34,418.47 (705.23)  0.00    41. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional PK - Teacher Salaries

 0.00  135,598.30  112,619.37  248,217.67 (248,217.67)  0.00    42. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional - Salaries

 0.00  38,904.97  38,905.03  77,810.00 (77,810.00)  0.00    43. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional - NH Teacher Salaries

 1,373,404.23  78,905.03  78,904.97  157,810.00  1,215,594.23  0.00    44. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0111  Instructional - District Teachers Salar

 0.00  34,000.00  0.00  34,000.00 (34,000.00)  0.00    45. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0112  Instructional - Retirement Incentive

 0.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 (500.00)  0.00    46. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0116  Instruct- Mentoring

 0.00  250.00  0.00  250.00 (250.00)  0.00    47. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0116  Mentoring

 0.00  58,469.41  60,447.77  118,917.18 (118,917.18)  0.00    48. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0121  Instructional - Paraeducator

 0.00  7,523.95  4,560.85  12,084.80 (12,084.80)  0.00    49. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0121  Instructional - Paraeducator

 37,167.09  0.00  0.00  0.00  37,167.09  0.00    50. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0121  Instructional - Paraeducator

 0.00  27,911.54  0.00  27,911.54 (27,911.54)  0.00    51. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0131  Instructional - Substitutes

 0.00  12,257.77  0.00  12,257.77 (12,257.77)  0.00    52. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0131  Instructional - Substitutes

 60,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  60,000.00  0.00    53. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0131  Instructional - Substitutes

 0.00  37,377.71  38,569.63  75,947.34 (75,947.34)  0.00    54. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional - Health Insurance

 0.00  18,347.09  0.00  18,347.09 (18,347.09)  0.00    55. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional - Health Ins

Page 2 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 5,993.42  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,993.42  0.00    56. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional PK - Health Insurance

 0.00  29,319.37  32,203.62  61,522.99 (61,522.99)  0.00    57. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional - Health Insurance

 0.00  4,021.35  3,623.32  7,644.67 (7,644.67)  0.00    58. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional - Health Ins

 155,736.67  72,418.94  5,394.47  77,813.41  77,923.26  0.00    59. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0211  Instructional - Health Insurance

 0.00  3,902.96  0.00  3,902.96 (3,902.96)  0.00    60. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0219  Instructional - HRA

 1,470.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,470.00  0.00    61. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0219  Instructional PK - HRA

 0.00  944.95  0.00  944.95 (944.95)  0.00    62. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0219  Instructional - HRA

 27,230.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  27,230.00  0.00    63. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0219  Instructional - HRA

 0.00  28,111.47  29,274.78  57,386.25 (57,386.25)  0.00    64. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional - FICA

 0.00  2,861.99  3,528.88  6,390.87 (6,390.87)  0.00    65. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional - Fica

 2,579.06  1,294.79  1,279.61  2,574.40  4.66  0.00    66. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional PK - FICA

 0.00  11,191.68  12,815.72  24,007.40 (24,007.40)  0.00    67. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional - FICA

 0.00  2,898.10  3,663.06  6,561.16 (6,561.16)  0.00    68. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional - Fica

 112,498.71  5,820.15  7,429.21  13,249.36  99,249.35  0.00    69. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0220  Instructional - FICA

 16,985.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  16,985.00  0.00    70. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0231  Instructional - Retirement

 0.00  156.93  5,148.00  5,304.93 (5,304.93)  0.00    71. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0251  Instructional - Tuition Reimbursemen

 15,000.00  0.00  4,061.00  4,061.00  10,939.00  0.00    72. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0251  Instructional - Tuition Reimbursemen

 0.00  986.53  0.00  986.53 (986.53)  0.00    73. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0261  Instructional - Unemploy Comp

 0.00 (1,427.60)  0.00 (1,427.60)  1,427.60  0.00    74. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0261  Instructional - Unemployment Comp

 91.46  47.63  0.00  47.63  43.83  0.00    75. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0261  Instructional PK - Unemploy Comp

 0.00  544.30  0.00  544.30 (544.30)  0.00    76. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0261  Instructional - Unemployment Comp

 3,174.82  204.11  0.00  204.11  2,970.71  0.00    77. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0261  Instructional - Unemploy Comp

 313.53  0.00  0.00  0.00  313.53  0.00    78. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0271  Instructional PK - Workers Comp

 0.00  84.57  0.00  84.57 (84.57)  0.00    79. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0271  NH Instructional - Workers Comp

 12,559.29  0.00  0.00  0.00  12,559.29  0.00    80. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0271  Instructional - Workers Comp

 0.00  1,862.05  1,943.47  3,805.52 (3,805.52)  0.00    81. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional - Dental

 0.00  639.85  614.72  1,254.57 (1,254.57)  0.00    82. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional - Dental

 328.38  0.00  0.00  0.00  328.38  0.00    83. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional PK - Dental

 0.00  1,690.30  1,913.04  3,603.34 (3,603.34)  0.00    84. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional - Dental

 0.00  432.95  416.01  848.96 (848.96)  0.00    85. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional - Dental

Page 3 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 10,676.54  123.70  309.25  432.95  10,243.59  0.00    86. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0281  Instructional - Dental

 0.00  1,516.13  0.00  1,516.13 (1,516.13)  0.00    87. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0292  Instructional - Life

 61.74  0.00  0.00  0.00  61.74  0.00    88. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0292  Instructional PK - Life

 2,186.96  2,200.76  0.00  2,200.76 (13.80)  0.00    89. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0292  Instructional - Life

 0.00  367.39  538.41  905.80 (905.80)  0.00    90. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional - Vision

 0.00  166.15  166.15  332.30 (332.30)  0.00    91. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional - Vision

 127.26  0.00  0.00  0.00  127.26  0.00    92. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional PK - Vision

 0.00  355.28  426.46  781.74 (781.74)  0.00    93. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional - Vision

 0.00  166.15  166.15  332.30 (332.30)  0.00    94. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional - Vision

 3,496.38  461.90  118.68  580.58  2,915.80  0.00    95. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0296  Instructional - Vision

 45,000.00  4,706.40  0.00  4,706.40  40,293.60  0.00    96. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0321  Instructional - Prof Ed Svcs

 5,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,500.00  0.00    97. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0331  Instructional- Employee Training/Dev

 0.00  382,521.30  382,521.30  765,042.60 (765,042.60)  0.00    98. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0561  Instruct- Tuition to Public VT LEAs

 2,595,487.42  587,420.26  1,490,593.82  2,078,014.08  517,473.34  0.00    99. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0561  Instructional - Tution to Pub VT LEA'

 104,250.00  45,652.25  24,237.20  69,889.45  34,360.55  0.00   100. 1001-301-01-11-5-1101-5-0562  Instruction -PK-Tution to Appr Priv 

 78,923.75  8,639.00  85,933.00  94,572.00 (15,648.25)  0.00   101. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0562  Instruct- Tuition to private VT LEA

 98,270.00  75,000.00  75,000.00  150,000.00 (51,730.00)  0.00   102. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0563  Instruction -Tuition to nonVT Publi

 0.00  25,917.00  25,917.00  51,834.00 (51,834.00)  0.00   103. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0564  Instruct-Tuition -NonVT Priv LEA/In

 132,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  132,500.00  0.00   104. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0566  Instruct - Tution to Voc - On Behalf

 130,774.00  31,549.35  0.00  31,549.35  99,224.65  0.00   105. 1001-301-31-11-5-1101-5-0567  Instruct - Tuition to Vocational Scho

 1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00   106. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0581  Instructional -Travel

 0.00  22.00  0.00  22.00 (22.00)  0.00   107. 1001-301-51-11-5-1101-5-0581  Intruct- Travel

 0.00  24,022.94  10,163.32  34,186.26 (34,186.26)  0.00   108. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0611  Instructional - Supplies

 0.00  3,384.61  1,240.50  4,625.11 (4,625.11)  0.00   109. 1001-103-51-11-5-1101-5-0611  Instructional - Supplies

 2,200.00  450.91  0.00  450.91  1,749.09  0.00   110. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0611  Instruct PK - General Supplies

 0.00  4,763.14  2,654.80  7,417.94 (7,417.94)  0.00   111. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0611  Instructional - Supplies

 44,250.00  613.11  2,353.66  2,966.77  41,283.23  0.00   112. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0611  Instructional - General Supplies

 300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  0.00   113. 1001-105-01-11-5-1101-5-0641  Instruct PK - Books and Periodicals

 4,350.00  801.86  0.00  801.86  3,548.14  0.00   114. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0641  Instructional - Books and Periodical

 15,000.00  503.14  0.00  503.14  14,496.86  0.00   115. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0651  Instructional - Supplies Tech-Relate

Page 4 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  670.00  29.89  699.89 (699.89)  0.00   116. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0653  AV Equipment

 1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00   117. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0653  Instructional - AV Equipment

 0.00  19,117.70  0.00  19,117.70 (19,117.70)  0.00   118. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0733  Instruct- Furniture and Fixtures

 2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00   119. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0733  Instructional - Furn/Fixtures

 0.00  0.00  4,718.95  4,718.95 (4,718.95)  0.00   120. 1001-105-11-11-5-1101-5-0734  Technology-Related Hardware

 25,000.00  135.58  0.00  135.58  24,864.42  0.00   121. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0734  Instructional - Tech Related Hardwar

 0.00  91.72  0.00  91.72 (91.72)  0.00   122. 1001-103-11-11-5-1101-5-0735  Instructional - Technology Software

 0.00  3,921.85  0.00  3,921.85 (3,921.85)  0.00   123. 1001-105-51-11-5-1101-5-0735  Instructional - Tech Software

 15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.00   124. 1001-301-11-11-5-1101-5-0735  Instructional - Techn Software

  TOTAL 1101 Instructional $0.00 $162,417.44 $5,014,181.51 $2,861,307.85 $2,152,873.66 $5,176,598.95 

  1104 SWP

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  60,313.68   125. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5110  SWP Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  11,819.00   126. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5210  SWP Group Health

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,905.74   127. 1001-000-00-00-0-1104-0-5215  SWP - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,383.96   128. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5220  SWP FICA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  96.24   129. 1001-000-00-00-0-1104-0-5230  SWP - Life Ins

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,967.73   130. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5231  SWP Teacher's Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,340.00   131. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5240  SWP Teacher's Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  614.27   132. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5250  SWP Workers' Comp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  469.11   133. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5280  SWP Group Dental

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  154.53   134. 1001-001-00-00-0-1104-0-5281  SWP Group Vision

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,900.00   135. 1001-051-11-72-3-1104-0-5670  SWP Computer Software - GI

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,010.00   136. 1001-053-11-72-3-1104-0-5670  SWP Computer Software - NH

  TOTAL 1104 SWP $93,974.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  1123 Universal Access Pre-K/ACT 62

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  34,139.69   137. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5110  Universal Access-Pre K Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,459.37   138. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5210  UA Pre K- Group Health

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  361.38   139. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5215  HRA

Page 5 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,525.22   140. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5220  UA Pre K- FICA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  80.20   141. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5230  UA-Pre K- Group Life Ins.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  281.40   142. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5240  UA- Pre K- Emp. Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  318.37   143. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5250  UA-Pre K- Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  273.60   144. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5280  UA - Pre K- Group Dental

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  112.50   145. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5291  UA - Pre K- Prof. Development

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  29,803.84   146. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5563  Tuition - UAPK

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  45,218.31   147. 1001-051-00-00-0-1123-0-5563  Tuition -UAPK (GI)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,838.62   148. 1001-052-00-00-0-1123-0-5563  Tuition -UAPK (ILM)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  8,587.37   149. 1001-053-00-00-0-1123-0-5563  Tuition -UAPK (NH)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  548.95   150. 1001-000-00-00-0-1123-0-5610  Preschool supplies

  TOTAL 1123 Universal Access Pre-K/ACT 62 $130,548.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  1200 Special Education

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.00   151. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5112  Special Ed-substitutes

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  207,033.73   152. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5115  Special Ed-aides Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  78,683.85   153. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5210  Special Ed-group Health Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  11,944.19   154. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5215  SpEd - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  16,058.84   155. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5220  Special Ed-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,222.98   156. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5230  Special Ed. - Life Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,226.96   157. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5250  Special Ed - Workers Comp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,369.47   158. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5280  Special Ed-group Dental Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  154.53   159. 1001-000-00-00-0-1200-0-5281  Special Ed-group Vision Insurance

  TOTAL 1200 Special Education $319,794.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  1201 Special Education

 374,354.44  0.00  0.00  0.00  374,354.44  0.00   160. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0111  Sp Ed - Teacher Salaries

 0.00  21,425.01  21,465.28  42,890.29 (42,890.29)  0.00   161. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0121  Sp Ed - Paraeducator

 2,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,500.00  0.00   162. 1001-103-11-21-5-1201-5-0131  Special Ed-substitutes

 0.00  360.00  0.00  360.00 (360.00)  0.00   163. 1001-301-51-11-5-1201-5-0131  SPED- Substitutes

Page 6 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 99,039.01  17,438.93  16,179.80  33,618.73  65,420.28  0.00   164. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0211  Sp Ed - Health Insurance

 25,580.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  25,580.00  0.00   165. 1001-103-11-21-5-1201-5-0219  Special Ed- HRA

 28,829.36  1,481.67  1,933.55  3,415.22  25,414.14  0.00   166. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0220  Sp Ed - FICA

 0.00  27.54  0.00  27.54 (27.54)  0.00   167. 1001-301-51-11-5-1201-5-0220  SPED FICA

 0.00  102.06  0.00  102.06 (102.06)  0.00   168. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0261  SpEd - Unemployment Comp

 3,324.32  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,324.32  0.00   169. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0271  Sp Ed - Workers Comp

 3,043.05  581.67  552.36  1,134.03  1,909.02  0.00   170. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0281  Sp Ed - Dental

 1,084.46  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,084.46  0.00   171. 1001-301-11-21-5-1201-5-0292  Special Ed- Life Insurance

 304.53  23.74  59.34  83.08  221.45  0.00   172. 1001-103-11-22-5-1201-5-0296  Sp Ed - Vision

 249,669.00  249,669.00  0.00  249,669.00  0.00  0.00   173. 1001-301-51-11-5-1201-5-0593  GISU Assessments - Sp Ed

  TOTAL 1201 Special Education $0.00 $456,428.22 $331,299.95 $40,190.33 $291,109.62 $787,728.17 

  1401 Athletics  -  Tech and Prof Staff

 4,600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,600.00  0.00   174. 1001-301-11-91-5-1401-5-0171  Athletics - Tech and Prof Staff

 956.25  0.00  0.00  0.00  956.25  0.00   175. 1001-301-11-91-5-1401-5-0220  Athletics - FICA

 1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00   176. 1001-301-11-91-5-1401-5-0611  Athletics - General Supplies

  TOTAL 1401 Athletics  -  Tech and Prof Staff $0.00 $7,056.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,056.25 

  1410 Student Body Activities

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,758.63   177. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5120  Coaches & Athletic Director Salarie

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,409.68   178. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5220  Coaches/Student Activity FICA/Me

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  109.19   179. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5250  Student Body Act - Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  16,325.98   180. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5320  Student activities - Before/After sch

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,514.52   181. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5337  Student activities - Programs

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  345.54   182. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5515  Student Activities- Field Trips Educ

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,844.12   183. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5519  Extra Curricular Transportation

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,347.67   184. 1001-000-00-00-0-1410-0-5610  Student Body Activities-general Sup

  TOTAL 1410 Student Body Activities $31,655.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  1422 Summer School Program

Page 7 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  13.10   185. 1001-000-00-00-0-1422-0-5250  Summer School Program - WC

  TOTAL 1422 Summer School Program $13.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  1501 Co-Curricular  -  Salaries

 0.00  900.37  0.00  900.37 (900.37)  0.00   186. 1001-103-11-92-5-1501-5-0611  Extra-Curricular - General Supplies

 0.00  84.00  0.00  84.00 (84.00)  0.00   187. 1001-105-11-92-5-1501-5-0611  Co-Cirricular- General Supplies

  TOTAL 1501 Co-Curricular  -  Salaries $0.00 $(984.37)$984.37 $0.00 $984.37 $0.00 

  2120 Guidance Services

 52,739.09  27,229.98  23,230.02  50,460.00  2,279.09  0.00   188. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0111  Guidance - Salaries

 23,717.09  0.00  0.00  0.00  23,717.09  0.00   189. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0211  Guidance - Health Insurance

 4,200.00  20.33  0.00  20.33  4,179.67  0.00   190. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0219  Guidance - HRA

 4,034.54  2,019.74  2,187.20  4,206.94 (172.40)  0.00   191. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0220  Guidance - FICA

 130.35  68.04  0.00  68.04  62.31  0.00   192. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0261  Guidance - Unemploy Comp

 490.47  0.00  0.00  0.00  490.47  0.00   193. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0271  Guidance - Workers Comp

 1,254.57  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,254.57  0.00   194. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0281  Guidance - Dental

 88.20  0.00  0.00  0.00  88.20  0.00   195. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0292  Guidance - Life

 390.96  0.00  0.00  0.00  390.96  0.00   196. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0296  Guidance - Vision

 1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00   197. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0611  Guidance - General Supplies

 100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  0.00   198. 1001-301-51-11-5-2120-5-0641  Guidance - Books and Periodicals

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  51,203.00   199. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5110  Guidance-salary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  21,175.97   200. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5210  Guidance - Health Ins.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,734.17   201. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5215  Guidance - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,002.46   202. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5220  Guidance -FICA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  96.24   203. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5230  Group Life Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,340.00   204. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5240  Employee Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  444.82   205. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5250  Guidance-Workers Comp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,254.57   206. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5280  Guidance - Dental

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  332.32   207. 1001-000-00-00-0-2120-0-5281  Guidance Vision Insurance

  TOTAL 2120 Guidance Services $83,583.55 $33,389.96 $54,755.31 $25,417.22 $29,338.09 $88,145.27 

Page 8 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

  2131 Health  -  Paraeducator

 0.00  10,641.39  16,006.40  26,647.79 (26,647.79)  0.00   208. 1001-103-51-11-5-2131-5-0171  Health Svcs - GI Prof Salaries

 0.00  8,843.24  15,018.76  23,862.00 (23,862.00)  0.00   209. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0171  Health Svcs - NH Prof Salaries

 110,809.31  1,063.06  0.00  1,063.06  109,746.25  0.00   210. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0171  Health - Assistant Salaries

 0.00  9,523.33  8,875.65  18,398.98 (18,398.98)  0.00   211. 1001-103-51-11-5-2131-5-0211  Health Svcs - Health Ins

 0.00  6,227.04  6,844.85  13,071.89 (13,071.89)  0.00   212. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0211  Health Svcs - Health Ins

 48,274.31  0.00  0.00  0.00  48,274.31  0.00   213. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0211  Health - Health Insurance

 4,400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,400.00  0.00   214. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0219  Health - HRA

 0.00  694.57  1,224.49  1,919.06 (1,919.06)  0.00   215. 1001-103-51-11-5-2131-5-0220  Health Svcs - Fica

 0.00  541.42  1,320.22  1,861.64 (1,861.64)  0.00   216. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0220  Health Svcs - Fica

 8,476.95  70.11  0.00  70.11  8,406.84  0.00   217. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0220  Health - FICA

 0.00  68.04  0.00  68.04 (68.04)  0.00   218. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0261  Health Svcs - Unemployment Comp

 391.95  68.04  0.00  68.04  323.91  0.00   219. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0261  Health - Unemploy Comp

 1,030.53  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,030.53  0.00   220. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0271  Health - Workers Comp

 0.00  490.00  479.29  969.29 (969.29)  0.00   221. 1001-103-51-11-5-2131-5-0281  Health Svcs - Dental

 0.00  493.64  9.64  503.28 (503.28)  0.00   222. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0281  Health Svcs - Dental

 1,549.97  0.08  0.00  0.08  1,549.89  0.00   223. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0281  Health - Dental

 176.40  0.00  0.00  0.00  176.40  0.00   224. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0292  Health Svcs - Life

 390.96  129.89  142.70  272.59  118.37  0.00   225. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0296  Health Svcs - Vision

 0.00  0.00  105.00  105.00 (105.00)  0.00   226. 1001-103-51-11-5-2131-5-0611  Health- General Supplies

 0.00  0.00  310.61  310.61 (310.61)  0.00   227. 1001-105-51-11-5-2131-5-0611  Health- General Supplies

 2,500.00  0.00  39.47  39.47  2,460.53  0.00   228. 1001-301-51-11-5-2131-5-0611  Health - General Supplies

  TOTAL 2131 Health  -  Paraeducator $0.00 $88,769.45 $89,230.93 $50,377.08 $38,853.85 $178,000.38 

  2132 Nurse

 46,103.00  46,103.00  0.00  46,103.00  0.00  0.00   229. 1001-301-51-11-5-2132-5-0593  GISU Assessments - Nurse Exp

  TOTAL 2132 Nurse $0.00 $0.00 $46,103.00 $0.00 $46,103.00 $46,103.00 

  2134 Health Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  35,635.83   230. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5110  Health Services-salaries(nurse)

Page 9 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  69,300.20   231. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5115  Health Services - Clinician

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  36,105.04   232. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5210  Health Services-group Health Insura

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,889.19   233. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5215  Health Svcs - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7,687.91   234. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5220  Health Services-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  219.71   235. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5230  Health Svcs - Life Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,340.00   236. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5240  Employee Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  992.33   237. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5250  Health Services-Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,422.37   238. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5280  Health Services-group Dental Insura

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  261.63   239. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5281  Health Services-group Vision Insura

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  51,518.00   240. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5332  Health Services Assessment

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  834.26   241. 1001-000-00-00-0-2134-0-5610  Health Services-general Supplies

  TOTAL 2134 Health Services $211,206.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  2220 Library

 82,322.97  20,950.02  20,949.98  41,900.00  40,422.97  0.00   242. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0111  Library - Salaries

 18,080.04  0.00  0.00  0.00  18,080.04  0.00   243. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0211  Library - Health Insurance

 6,300.00  213.22  0.00  213.22  6,086.78  0.00   244. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0219  Library - HRA

 6,297.71  1,539.41  1,972.53  3,511.94  2,785.77  0.00   245. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0220  Library - FICA

 261.65  68.04  0.00  68.04  193.61  0.00   246. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0261  Library - Unemploy Comp

 973.60  0.00  0.00  0.00  973.60  0.00   247. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0271  Library - Workers Comp

 848.96  0.00  0.00  0.00  848.96  0.00   248. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0281  Library - Dental

 88.20  0.00  0.00  0.00  88.20  0.00   249. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0292  Library - Life

 390.96  0.00  0.00  0.00  390.96  0.00   250. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0296  Library - Vision

 1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00   251. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0611  Library - General Supplies

 0.00  1,089.72  0.00  1,089.72 (1,089.72)  0.00   252. 1001-103-11-11-5-2220-5-0641  Library Svcs - Books and Periodical

 13,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  13,500.00  0.00   253. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0641  Library - Books and Periodicals

 1,750.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,750.00  0.00   254. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0734  Library - Tech Related Hardware

 1,000.00  600.00  0.00  600.00  400.00  0.00   255. 1001-301-51-11-5-2220-5-0735  Library - Technology Software

  TOTAL 2220 Library $0.00 $85,431.17 $47,382.92 $22,922.51 $24,460.41 $132,814.09 

Page 10 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

  2222 Library

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  51,070.65   256. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5110  Library Services-salary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00   257. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5112  Library Services-substitutes

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  14,357.18   258. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5210  Library Services-group Health Insur

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,942.31   259. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5215  Library - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,635.84   260. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5220  Library Services-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  96.24   261. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5230  Library - Group Life Ins

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,340.00   262. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5240  Employee Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  427.55   263. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5250  Library Services-Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  848.96   264. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5280  Library Services-group Dental Insur

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  332.32   265. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5281  Library Services-group Vision Insur

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  508.03   266. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5610  Library Services-library Supplies

 0.00  0.00  801.86  801.86 (801.86)  10,767.23   267. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5640  Library Services-library Books

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  418.67   268. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5641  Library Services-magazines/periodi

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00   269. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5670  Library Services-computer Software

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  700.00   270. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5733  Library Services- Furniture & Fixtur

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  300.00   271. 1001-000-00-00-0-2222-0-5734  Library Services-computer Equipmen

  TOTAL 2222 Library $91,194.98 $(801.86)$801.86 $801.86 $0.00 $0.00 

  2290 Other Suppt Svcs - Instruct Staff

 0.00  18,362.88  14,906.72  33,269.60 (33,269.60)  0.00   272. 1001-301-51-11-5-2290-5-0171  Support Svcs - Instruct Staff Prof Sa

 0.00  1,404.77  1,520.34  2,925.11 (2,925.11)  0.00   273. 1001-301-51-11-5-2290-5-0220  Other Supp - Instruct Staff - Fica

 0.00  68.04  0.00  68.04 (68.04)  0.00   274. 1001-301-51-11-5-2290-5-0261  Other Supp  Instruct Staff - Unempl 

  TOTAL 2290 Other Suppt Svcs - Instruct Staff $0.00 $(36,262.75)$36,262.75 $16,427.06 $19,835.69 $0.00 

  2310 Board of Education

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  12,500.00   275. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5110  Board Of Ed Services-salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00   276. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5111  Board Of Ed/treasurer-salary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,877.05   277. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5112  Board of Ed Svc - Secretary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,354.05   278. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5220  Board Of Ed Services-fica

Page 11 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  250.00   279. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5330  Board of Ed. Purchased Prof Service

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,843.75   280. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5391  Board of Ed/Town Service Charges

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,360.00   281. 1001-000-00-00-0-2310-0-5540  Board Of Ed Services-advertising

  TOTAL 2310 Board of Education $24,184.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  2311 Board of Education

 0.00  800.00  0.00  800.00 (800.00)  0.00   282. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0161  BOE - Secretary Salaries

 14,000.00  13,000.00  0.00  13,000.00  1,000.00  0.00   283. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0192  BOE - BOE Salaries

 1,071.00  1,055.70  0.00  1,055.70  15.30  0.00   284. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0220  BOE - FICA

 7,500.00  526.00  0.00  526.00  6,974.00  0.00   285. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0344  BOE - Legal

 500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00   286. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0534  BOE - Telephone

 800.00  195.88  0.00  195.88  604.12  0.00   287. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0541  BOE - Advertising

 250.00  108.00  0.00  108.00  142.00  0.00   288. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0611  BOE - General Supplies

 12,250.00  1,715.20  0.00  1,715.20  10,534.80  0.00   289. 1001-301-51-11-5-2311-5-0811  BOE - Dues and Fees - Staff

  TOTAL 2311 Board of Education $0.00 $18,970.22 $17,400.78 $0.00 $17,400.78 $36,371.00 

  2313 Bd Treasurer

 3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.00   290. 1001-301-11-11-5-2313-5-0192  Board of Ed/treasurer salary

 229.50  0.00  0.00  0.00  229.50  0.00   291. 1001-301-11-11-5-2313-5-0232  Board of Ed= Treasurer FICA

  TOTAL 2313 Bd Treasurer $0.00 $3,229.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,229.50 

  2321 Administrative Services - GISU

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  636,191.00   292. 1001-000-00-00-0-2321-0-5331  SU General Assessment

  TOTAL 2321 Administrative Services - GISU $636,191.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  2410 Office of the Principal

 103,882.71  56,286.05  34,713.95  91,000.00  12,882.71  0.00   293. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0141  Principal - Salaries

 97,622.37  59,492.32  37,182.68  96,675.00  947.37  0.00   294. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0141  Principal - Salaries

 48,333.78  29,051.06  18,819.47  47,870.53  463.25  0.00   295. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0161  Principal - Admin Assistant

 37,747.44  21,391.68  15,662.40  37,054.08  693.36  0.00   296. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0161  Principal - Admin Assistant

 0.00  6,570.48  8,213.10  14,783.58 (14,783.58)  0.00   297. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0211  Principal - Health Insurance

Page 12 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  4,021.35  3,623.32  7,644.67 (7,644.67)  0.00   298. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0211  Principal - Health Insurance

 59,693.44  0.00  0.00  0.00  59,693.44  0.00   299. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0211  Principal Services-Group Health

 12,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  12,900.00  0.00   300. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0219  Principal - HRA

 0.00  6,234.61  5,304.02  11,538.63 (11,538.63)  0.00   301. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0220  Principal - FICA

 0.00  6,108.70  5,223.40  11,332.10 (11,332.10)  0.00   302. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0220  Principal - FICA

 25,411.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  25,411.00  0.00   303. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0220  Principal - FICA

 0.00  136.08  0.00  136.08 (136.08)  0.00   304. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0261  Principal - Unemployment Comp

 0.00  136.08  0.00  136.08 (136.08)  0.00   305. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0261  Principal - Unemployment Comp

 653.25  0.00  0.00  0.00  653.25  0.00   306. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0261  Principla Services- unemploy comp

 3,089.18  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,089.18  0.00   307. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0271  Principal Services- Workers Comp

 0.00  288.64  336.91  625.55 (625.55)  0.00   308. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0281  Principal - Dental

 0.00  238.70  255.10  493.80 (493.80)  0.00   309. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0281  Principal - Dental

 3,201.84  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,201.84  0.00   310. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0281  Principale Services- Group Dental

 0.00  27.00  0.00  27.00 (27.00)  0.00   311. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0292  Principal - Life Insurance

 0.00  60.00  0.00  60.00 (60.00)  0.00   312. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0292  Principal - Life Insurance

 844.20  0.00  0.00  0.00  844.20  0.00   313. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0292  Principal Services- Group Life

 0.00  132.92  166.15  299.07 (299.07)  0.00   314. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0296  Principal - Vision

 0.00  81.80  99.96  181.76 (181.76)  0.00   315. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0296  Principal - Vision

 668.65  0.00  0.00  0.00  668.65  0.00   316. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0296  Principal Services- Group Vision

 2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00   317. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0321  Principal Services- Dues/Fees

 0.00  834.27  3,600.00  4,434.27 (4,434.27)  0.00   318. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0331  Principal - Employee Train/Develop

 7,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7,500.00  0.00   319. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0331  Principal Services- Prof Expense

 0.00  5.49  0.00  5.49 (5.49)  0.00   320. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0533  Postage

 0.00  138.04  0.00  138.04 (138.04)  0.00   321. 1001-105-11-11-5-2410-5-0533  Principal Svcs - Postage

 3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.00   322. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0533  Principal Services- Postage

 0.00  675.95  0.00  675.95 (675.95)  0.00   323. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0534  Principal - Telephone

 9,500.00  2,541.34  0.00  2,541.34  6,958.66  0.00   324. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0534  CIUUSD-Wide Telephone

 0.00  44.00  0.00  44.00 (44.00)  0.00   325. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0581  Principal- Travel

 500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00   326. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0581  Principal Services- Travel

 0.00  90.09  0.00  90.09 (90.09)  0.00   327. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0611  Principal- Supplies

Page 13 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00   328. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0611  Principal Services- Supplies

 0.00  0.00  1,946.71  1,946.71 (1,946.71)  0.00   329. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0651  Principal- Technology Related Suppl

 0.00  2,927.00  0.00  2,927.00 (2,927.00)  0.00   330. 1001-103-51-11-5-2410-5-0811  Principal - Dues & Fees

 0.00  1,040.00  0.00  1,040.00 (1,040.00)  0.00   331. 1001-105-51-11-5-2410-5-0811  Principal Svcs - Staff Dues/Fees

 0.00  404.04  0.00  404.04 (404.04)  0.00   332. 1001-301-51-11-5-2410-5-0898  Principal Svcs - Bank Penalties and F

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  203,964.75   333. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5110  Principal Service-salary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  89,980.51   334. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5113  Principal Service-secretary Salary

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  41,885.62   335. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5117  Home School Coordinator

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  53,297.71   336. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5210  Principal Services-group Health Insu

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,719.35   337. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5215  Principal Svcs - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  24,914.14   338. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5220  Principal Services-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,038.16   339. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5230  Principal Service-group Life Insuran

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,680.00   340. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5240  Principal Svcs - Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,895.51   341. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5250  Principal Services-Workers Comp.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,297.74   342. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5280  Principal Services-group Dental Insu

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  514.12   343. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5281  Principal Services-group Vision Ins

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,594.23   344. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5291  Principal Services-Prof. Expense-Pri

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  764.04   345. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5292  Principal Svc- Oth Emp. Benefits

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  760.06   346. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5293  Principal Svcs.- Prof. Development

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,633.09   347. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5430  Principal Svcs.- Copier Svcs.

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 (5,433.93)  348. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5530  Principal Services-telephone

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,485.51   349. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5532  Principal Svcs.- Postage

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  398.13   350. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5580  Principal Services-travel

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,163.11   351. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5610  Principal Services-office Supplies/p

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,775.97   352. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5612  Principal Prof Exp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,704.16   353. 1001-000-00-00-0-2410-0-5810  Dues and Fees

  TOTAL 2410 Office of the Principal $439,031.98 $83,943.00 $334,104.86 $135,147.17 $198,957.69 $418,047.86 

  2420 Supp Svs - Special Ed Coordination

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  392,743.00   354. 1001-000-00-00-0-2420-0-5332  GISU Special Ed Assessment

Page 14 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

  TOTAL 2420 Supp Svs - Special Ed Coordination $392,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  2480 Home School Coordinator

 44,583.67  24,113.48  21,397.56  45,511.04 (927.37)  0.00   355. 1001-301-51-11-5-2480-5-0117  Home School Coord - Salaries

 0.00  4,373.20  4,131.50  8,504.70 (8,504.70)  0.00   356. 1001-301-51-11-5-2480-5-0211  Home School Cood - Health Ins

 0.00  1,789.12  2,128.25  3,917.37 (3,917.37)  0.00   357. 1001-301-51-11-5-2480-5-0220  Home School Cood - Fica

 0.00  68.04  0.00  68.04 (68.04)  0.00   358. 1001-301-51-11-5-2480-5-0261  Home School Cood - Unemploymen

 0.00  199.35  146.31  345.66 (345.66)  0.00   359. 1001-301-51-11-5-2480-5-0281  Home School Cood - Dental

  TOTAL 2480 Home School Coordinator $0.00 $(13,763.14)$58,346.81 $27,803.62 $30,543.19 $44,583.67 

  2490 School Admin

 0.00  0.00  2,249.42  2,249.42 (2,249.42)  0.00   360. 1001-105-51-11-5-2490-5-0651  Admin- Technology Supplies

  TOTAL 2490 School Admin $0.00 $(2,249.42)$2,249.42 $2,249.42 $0.00 $0.00 

  2520 Short Term Loans

 2,994.37  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,994.37  0.00   361. 1001-000-00-00-0-2520-0-5830  Fiscal Services-short Term Loans In

 86,571.71  0.00  0.00  0.00  86,571.71  0.00   362. 1001-000-00-00-0-2520-0-5910  Fiscal Services-short Term Note

  TOTAL 2520 Short Term Loans $0.00 $89,566.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,566.08 

  2591 GISU Assessment

 649,006.00  649,006.00  0.00  649,006.00  0.00  0.00   363. 1001-301-51-11-5-2591-5-0593  GISU Assessments - Regular

  TOTAL 2591 GISU Assessment $0.00 $0.00 $649,006.00 $0.00 $649,006.00 $649,006.00 

  2600 Operation/Maintenance of Plant

 0.00  525.00  0.00  525.00 (525.00)  157,443.62   364. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5110  Operation/maint. Of Plant-salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,939.64   365. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5112  Operation/maint. Of Plant-substitu

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  37,498.68   366. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5210  Operation/maint. Of Plant-group Hea

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,875.03   367. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5215  Maintenance - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  12,247.09   368. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5220  Operation/maint. Of Plant-fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  898.34   369. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5230  Oper/Maint of Plant- Group Life

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  8,411.28   370. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5250  Operation/maint. Of Plant-Workers C

Page 15 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,424.69   371. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5280  Operation/maint. Of Plant-group Den

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  486.86   372. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5281  Operation/maint. Of Plant-group Vis

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  18,456.82   373. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5411  Operation/Plant - Water

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  19,287.89   374. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5421  Operation/maint. Of Plant-garbage C

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,075.00   375. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5422  Operation/maint. Of Plant-snow Plo

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  9,920.00   376. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5424  Op/Maint of Plant- Lawn Service

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,584.78   377. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5431  Operation/maint. Of Plant-grounds - 

 0.00 (29,250.00)  0.00 (29,250.00)  29,250.00  38,548.37   378. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5432  Operation/maint. Of Plant-building -

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  9,882.64   379. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5433  Oper/maint. - Equip Repairs

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  23,238.17   380. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5436  Facility Svc Contracts

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,489.29   381. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5580  Oper/maint Of Plant-travel

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  53,808.82   382. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5610  Oper/maint. Of Plant-Custodial Supp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  82,283.07   383. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5620  Operation/maint. Of Plant-Energy Sv

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  532.00   384. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5621  Operation/Plant - Energy Svc - Woo

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  51,321.00   385. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5622  Operation/maint. Of Plant-Electric

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,734.96   386. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5623  Oper/maint Of Plant-Propane

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,668.88   387. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5624  Operation/Maint of Plant - Water D

 0.00  29,250.00  0.00  29,250.00 (29,250.00)  307,464.40   388. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5710  Operation/maint. Of Plant-improvem

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,234.39   389. 1001-000-00-00-0-2600-0-5730  Operation/Maint of Plant- Equipmen

  TOTAL 2600 Operation/Maintenance of Plant $867,755.71 $(525.00)$525.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 

  2610 Operation of Buildings

 163,419.39  23,051.03  12,820.79  35,871.82  127,547.57  0.00   390. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0171  Buildings Op - Salaries

 0.00  8,339.25  9,862.35  18,201.60 (18,201.60)  0.00   391. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0171  Buildings Op - Salaries

 0.00  25,919.70  14,037.10  39,956.80 (39,956.80)  0.00   392. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0171  Building Op - District Salaries

 32,410.52  3,498.56  4,373.20  7,871.76  24,538.76  0.00   393. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0211  Buildings Op -  Health Insurance

 0.00  4,910.63  3,503.80  8,414.43 (8,414.43)  0.00   394. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0211  Building Ops - Health Insurance

 6,600.00  250.48  0.00  250.48  6,349.52  0.00   395. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0219  Building Ops- HRA

 12,501.58  1,710.72  1,333.37  3,044.09  9,457.49  0.00   396. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0220  Buildings Op - FICA

 0.00  637.97  923.56  1,561.53 (1,561.53)  0.00   397. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0220  Buildings Op - FICA

Page 16 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 0.00  1,891.19  1,429.11  3,320.30 (3,320.30)  0.00   398. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0220  Building Op - Fica

 522.60  68.04  0.00  68.04  454.56  0.00   399. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0261  Building Ops- Unemployment Com

 0.00  68.04  0.00  68.04 (68.04)  0.00   400. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0261  Building Ops - Unemployment Com

 1,519.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,519.80  0.00   401. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0271  Building Ops- Workers Comp

 1,666.26  28.81  144.02  172.83  1,493.43  0.00   402. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0281  Buildings Op - Dental

 0.00  28.81  144.02  172.83 (172.83)  0.00   403. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0281  Building Ops - Dental

 352.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  352.80  0.00   404. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0292  Building Ops- Life Insurance

 572.76  12.88  64.39  77.27  495.49  0.00   405. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0296  Buildings Op - Vision

 0.00  12.88  64.39  77.27 (77.27)  0.00   406. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0296  Building Ops - Vision

 0.00  2,181.53  1,000.00  3,181.53 (3,181.53)  0.00   407. 1001-104-51-11-5-2610-5-0341  Building Ops - Other Prof Svcs

 0.00  5,687.71  0.00  5,687.71 (5,687.71)  0.00   408. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0341  Building Ops - Other Prof Svcs

 0.00  1,700.00  0.00  1,700.00 (1,700.00)  0.00   409. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0412  Water

 17,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  17,500.00  0.00   410. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0412  Water

 8,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  8,000.00  0.00   411. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0422  Snow Plowing and Sanding

 8,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  8,000.00  0.00   412. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0424  Landscaping, Lawn Care

 0.00  1,404.83  0.00  1,404.83 (1,404.83)  0.00   413. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0425  Building Ops - Trash & Recycling

 12,500.00  145.00  0.00  145.00  12,355.00  0.00   414. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0425  Trash & Recycling

 0.00  6,179.26  0.00  6,179.26 (6,179.26)  0.00   415. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0431  Building Ops - Repairs & Maintenan

 49,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  49,500.00  0.00   416. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0431  Non-Tech Related Repairs and Main

 0.00  100.00  0.00  100.00 (100.00)  0.00   417. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0452  Building Ops - Grounds Repairs

 0.00  17,580.00  0.00  17,580.00 (17,580.00)  0.00   418. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0453  Building Ops - Building Repairs

 0.00  7,305.97  0.00  7,305.97 (7,305.97)  0.00   419. 1001-104-51-11-5-2610-5-0453  Building Ops - Building Repairs

 0.00  25,387.50  0.00  25,387.50 (25,387.50)  0.00   420. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0454  Building Ops - Equipment Repairs

 0.00  1,121.36  0.00  1,121.36 (1,121.36)  0.00   421. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0454  Building Ops - Equipment Repairs

 0.00  33,119.47  0.00  33,119.47 (33,119.47)  0.00   422. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0490  Building Ops - Service Contracts

 42,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  42,000.00  0.00   423. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0490  Other Purchased Property Service

 500.00  1,080.82  0.00  1,080.82 (580.82)  0.00   424. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0581  Building Ops - Travel

 0.00  21,738.82  0.00  21,738.82 (21,738.82)  0.00   425. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0611  Building Ops - Supplies

 0.00  9.95  0.00  9.95 (9.95)  0.00   426. 1001-104-51-11-5-2610-5-0611  Building Ops - Supplies

 0.00  3,756.35  0.00  3,756.35 (3,756.35)  0.00   427. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0611  Building Ops- Supplies

Page 17 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 35,000.00  39.88  0.00  39.88  34,960.12  0.00   428. 1001-301-11-11-5-2610-5-0611  Buildings Op -  General Supplies

 0.00  3,864.34  0.00  3,864.34 (3,864.34)  0.00   429. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0622  Electricity

 0.00  191.28  0.00  191.28 (191.28)  0.00   430. 1001-104-51-11-5-2610-5-0622  Electricity

 0.00  11,007.71  0.00  11,007.71 (11,007.71)  0.00   431. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0622  Building Ops- Electricity

 65,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  65,000.00  0.00   432. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0622  Electricity

 0.00  443.77  0.00  443.77 (443.77)  0.00   433. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0623  Building Ops - Propane

 4,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,000.00  0.00   434. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0623  Propane

 0.00  261.91  0.00  261.91 (261.91)  0.00   435. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0624  Oil

 0.00  1,616.55  0.00  1,616.55 (1,616.55)  0.00   436. 1001-104-51-11-5-2610-5-0624  Buildings Op - Oil

 0.00  7,505.06  0.00  7,505.06 (7,505.06)  0.00   437. 1001-105-51-11-5-2610-5-0624  Buildings Op - Oil

 42,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  42,500.00  0.00   438. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0624  Oil

 17,500.00  9,430.40  0.00  9,430.40  8,069.60  0.00   439. 1001-103-51-11-5-2610-5-0627  Wood Chips

 65,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  65,000.00  0.00   440. 1001-301-51-11-5-2610-5-0722  Building Improvements

  TOTAL 2610 Operation of Buildings $0.00 $303,577.15 $282,988.56 $49,700.10 $233,288.46 $586,565.71 

  2620 Maintenance of Buildings

 0.00  28,428.70  0.00  28,428.70 (28,428.70)  0.00   441. 1001-103-51-11-5-2620-5-0431  Building Ops - Repairs & Maint

 0.00  0.00  16,767.17  16,767.17 (16,767.17)  0.00   442. 1001-103-51-11-5-2620-5-0733  Furniture and Fixtures

  TOTAL 2620 Maintenance of Buildings $0.00 $(45,195.87)$45,195.87 $16,767.17 $28,428.70 $0.00 

  2630 Care and Upkeep of Grounds

 0.00  1,300.00  0.00  1,300.00 (1,300.00)  0.00   443. 1001-103-51-11-5-2630-5-0424  Landscaping, Lawn, and Field Care

  TOTAL 2630 Care and Upkeep of Grounds $0.00 $(1,300.00)$1,300.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 

  2700 Transportation Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  302,459.00   444. 1001-000-00-00-0-2700-0-5332  Bus Service from SU

 25,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  25,000.00  0.00   445. 1001-000-00-00-0-2700-0-5519  Vehicle Operation Services-contrac

  TOTAL 2700 Transportation Services $302,459.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 

  2711 Resident Students

 311,532.00  311,532.00  0.00  311,532.00  0.00  0.00   446. 1001-301-51-11-5-2711-5-0593  GISU Assessment - Bus Service

Page 18 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

  TOTAL 2711 Resident Students $0.00 $0.00 $311,532.00 $0.00 $311,532.00 $311,532.00 

  2715 Field Trips - Ed Related

 0.00  0.00  2,547.93  2,547.93 (2,547.93)  0.00   447. 1001-103-11-92-5-2715-5-0519  Student Transp Purch fr other Source

 20,000.00  1,704.55  3,941.29  5,645.84  14,354.16  0.00   448. 1001-105-11-92-5-2715-5-0519  Student Transp Purch fr other Source

  TOTAL 2715 Field Trips - Ed Related $0.00 $11,806.23 $8,193.77 $6,489.22 $1,704.55 $20,000.00 

  2716 Extra/Co-Curricular

 500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00   449. 1001-103-11-14-5-2716-5-0122  Summer School Program- Salary

 37,900.00  2,382.16  0.00  2,382.16  35,517.84  0.00   450. 1001-105-51-14-5-2716-5-0171  Extra/Co-Curr Afterschool - Prof Sta

 38.25  0.00  0.00  0.00  38.25  0.00   451. 1001-103-11-14-5-2716-5-0220  Summer School- FICA

 0.00  182.23  0.00  182.23 (182.23)  0.00   452. 1001-105-51-14-5-2716-5-0220  Extra/Co-Curr Afterchool - FICA

 35.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  35.00  0.00   453. 1001-103-11-14-5-2716-5-0271  Summer School- WC

 0.00  16.04  0.00  16.04 (16.04)  0.00   454. 1001-105-51-14-5-2716-5-0271  AfterSchool - Workers Comp

 30,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  30,000.00  0.00   455. 1001-301-11-92-5-2716-5-0519  Extra Curricular Transportation

 3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.00   456. 1001-301-11-92-5-2716-5-0611  Student Body Actiivities- general su

  TOTAL 2716 Extra/Co-Curricular $0.00 $68,892.82 $2,580.43 $0.00 $2,580.43 $71,473.25 

  3100 Food Service

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  16.30   457. 1001-000-00-00-0-3100-0-5610  Food Services Food Purchases

  TOTAL 3100 Food Service $16.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  5210 Other Outlays Adjustments for Prior Year

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,231.60   458. 1001-000-00-00-0-5210-0-5560  Prior Year - Tuition -Middle School

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  19,109.30   459. 1001-000-00-00-0-5210-0-5561  Prior Year High School Tuition

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 (11,853.60)  460. 1001-000-00-00-0-5210-0-5569  Prior Year - Tuition-Tech Ctr/Vocati

  TOTAL 5210 Other Outlays Adjustments for Prior Year $11,487.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  5600 Food Service Transfer

 40,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  40,000.00  40,000.00   461. 1001-000-00-00-0-5600-0-5900  Food Service Transfer

Page 19 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

  TOTAL 5600 Food Service Transfer $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 

 TOTAL 1001 General Fund $8,428,972.47 $1,329,855.73 $7,381,965.45 $3,259,440.21 $4,122,525.24 $8,711,821.18 

 1702 A. Meller Giving Fund

  2220 Library

 2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00   462. 1702-105-51-11-1-2220-5-0733  (A Meller) Library - Furniture/Fixt

  TOTAL 2220 Library $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

 TOTAL 1702 A. Meller Giving Fund $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

 2429 SG - ESSER II

  1100 Instructional

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  14,027.40   463. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5115  ESSER II - Interventionist

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,686.39   464. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5210  ESSER II - Health Ins

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,260.00   465. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5215  ESSER II - HRA

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,073.10   466. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5220  ESSER II - Fica

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  26.46   467. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5230  ESSER II - Life Ins

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  490.96   468. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5240  ESSER II - Retirement

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  130.45   469. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5250  ESSER II - Workers Comp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  220.23   470. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5260  ESSER II - Unemployement Comp

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  313.64   471. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5280  ESSER II - Dental

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  83.08   472. 2429-000-00-00-0-1100-0-5281  ESSER II - Vision

  TOTAL 1100 Instructional $23,311.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  2901 Webmaster

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,618.75   473. 2429-000-00-00-0-2901-0-5120  Webmaster Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  353.34   474. 2429-000-00-00-0-2901-0-5220  Fica

  TOTAL 2901 Webmaster $4,972.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 TOTAL 2429 SG - ESSER II $28,283.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Page 20 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 2430 SG - ARP ESSER

  1101 Instructional

 0.00  6,041.53  7,140.00  13,181.53 (13,181.53)  0.00   475. 2430-301-51-11-4-1101-5-0118  ARP ESSER - Academic Interventi

 0.00  437.91  548.41  986.32 (986.32)  0.00   476. 2430-301-51-11-4-1101-5-0220  ARP ESSER - Instruct - Fica

 0.00  20.41  0.00  20.41 (20.41)  0.00   477. 2430-301-51-11-4-1101-5-0261  ARP ESSER - Instruct - Unemploymen

  TOTAL 1101 Instructional $0.00 $(14,188.26)$14,188.26 $7,688.41 $6,499.85 $0.00 

  2311 Board of Education

 0.00  2,000.00  0.00  2,000.00 (2,000.00)  0.00   478. 2430-301-51-11-4-2311-5-0193  ARP ESSER - BOE Staff Apprec/Ret

 0.00  153.00  0.00  153.00 (153.00)  0.00   479. 2430-301-51-11-4-2311-5-0220  ARP ESSER - BOE - Fica

  TOTAL 2311 Board of Education $0.00 $(2,153.00)$2,153.00 $0.00 $2,153.00 $0.00 

 TOTAL 2430 SG - ARP ESSER $0.00 $(16,341.26)$16,341.26 $7,688.41 $8,652.85 $0.00 

 2599 SWP

  1101 Instructional

 0.00  23,087.48  19,535.60  42,623.08 (42,623.08)  0.00   480. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0118  SWP - GI Academic Interventionist

 0.00  1,148.96  2,297.90  3,446.86 (3,446.86)  0.00   481. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0211  SWP - GI Health Ins

 0.00  1,744.48  1,507.50  3,251.98 (3,251.98)  0.00   482. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0220  SWP - GI Fica

 0.00  68.04  0.00  68.04 (68.04)  0.00   483. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0261  SWP - GI Unemployment Comp

 0.00  85.75  0.00  85.75 (85.75)  0.00   484. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0271  SWP - GI Workers Comp

 0.00  68.36  136.69  205.05 (205.05)  0.00   485. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0281  SWP - GI Dental

 0.00  22.08  44.15  66.23 (66.23)  0.00   486. 2599-103-51-11-4-1101-5-0296  SWP - GI Vision

  TOTAL 1101 Instructional $0.00 $(49,746.99)$49,746.99 $23,521.84 $26,225.15 $0.00 

  2213 Instruct Staff Training

 0.00  2,435.57  0.00  2,435.57 (2,435.57)  0.00   487. 2599-105-11-11-4-2213-5-0331  (SWP) NH Instruct Tr - Prof Develop

  TOTAL 2213 Instruct Staff Training $0.00 $(2,435.57)$2,435.57 $0.00 $2,435.57 $0.00 

 TOTAL 2599 SWP $0.00 $(52,182.56)$52,182.56 $23,521.84 $28,660.72 $0.00 

Page 21 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



Expenses All Funds Functions and Object Codes

Champlain Islands Unified Union SD

Report # 6722

Adopted Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Spent & 

Encumbered

Amount 

Remaining

Last Year Period

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2022 - 

6/30/2023

7/1/2021 - 

6/30/2022

Account Number / Description

 6001 Food Program

  1422 Summer School Program

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 (7,159.68)  488. 6001-000-00-00-0-1422-0-5320  Summer Camp Food

  TOTAL 1422 Summer School Program $(7,159.68)$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

  3100 Food Service

 0.00  33,140.43  0.00  33,140.43 (33,140.43)  0.00   489. 6001-103-11-15-9-3100-5-0633  Food & Service - Abbey Group

 0.00  11,672.11  0.00  11,672.11 (11,672.11)  0.00   490. 6001-105-11-15-9-3100-5-0633  Food & Service - Abbey Group

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  179,552.44   491. 6001-000-00-00-0-3100-0-5320  Food Service-Payment to Abbey Gro

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,058.75   492. 6001-000-00-00-0-3100-0-5730  Food Program Equipment

  TOTAL 3100 Food Service $182,611.19 $(44,812.54)$44,812.54 $0.00 $44,812.54 $0.00 

  5290 Other Transfers

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 (40,000.00)  493. 6001-000-00-00-0-5290-0-5900  Fund Transfer

  TOTAL 5290 Other Transfers $(40,000.00)$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 TOTAL 6001 Food Program $135,451.51 $(44,812.54)$44,812.54 $0.00 $44,812.54 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL $8,592,707.78 $1,218,519.37 $7,495,301.81 $3,290,650.46 $4,204,651.35 $8,713,821.18 

Page 22 of 221/30/2023  4:18:28PM



February 2023

CIUUSD Board 
Report- 
Principals



● Trimester 2
○ Mid year academic and social emotional assessment data has been collected and is being reviewed

● GIS Update
○ All data is collected, initial looks are exciting and positive!
○ Teachers scheduled data meetings with our interventionists where we looked at current interventions being implemented and data to determine whether 

students would enter, exit, or remain in intervention.
○ The 1st grade teacher team identified a need around increasing support for student regulation. One para with a strong skill set worked with the 1st grade 

team to evolve her role to meet the needs of students and highlight her skill set.
○ We’re planning a “Teacher Swap” Celebration for February 20
○ The PTA coordinated a concession stand at two home basketball games. Student council members helped to run one of the concession stands. It was 

successful and the PTA is planning on continuing to make this available to spectators next year during soccer and basketball seasons.
○ GIS has seen a spike in unkind behaviors. We are collaborating with parents and school staff to implement safe spaces for kids to process what is 

happening, working on collective agreements, and dabbling with restorative practices to support these situations. It’s my hope that GIS over time will 
implement restorative practices.

○ Project Wayfinder is a resource that focuses on SEL development. There is overwhelming positive feedback from teachers who are implementing the 
curriculum.

● NHS Update
○ In January we successfully held our four ski trips; students and staff who attended were able to enjoy the growing snow base all month
○ Students who did not attend the skiing trips had some special events including meeting some snakes through 802 Reptile and holding a movie day with 

tickets and popcorn included
○ Students are preparing for the annual school Scripps Spelling Bee coming in mid-February
○ In February we also have several field trips planned including one schoolwide PBIS incentive to go sledding 

● CIUUSD Staffing
○ We are still actively looking for one paraeducator and one behavior interventionist position for CIUUSD.

CIUUSD Board Report: Principals



Pictures from
 January



Links to Resources
First Grade Scope and Sequence

Project Wayfinder

Restorative Practices

Overview of What Restorative Practices are In Schools



G
I Facilities update

Grand Isle Campus: 

No major issues occurred this past month, the new plow company is doing a great job.



N
H

 &
 ILM

 Facilities update
North Hero Campus 

There is an upcoming inspection via the State of VT, an energy audit, for the entire campus in January I have been 
compiling 36 months worth of documentation for this. 

Isle La Motte Campus:

Had the water room heater repaired, the bleach eats through parts pretty quick in the water room.




